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September 20, 2024 

 

Mr. Sean Pedigo 

1115 Faison Avenue 

Fayetteville, North Carolina 28304 

 

Dear Mr. Pedigo: 

 

This letter is in response to your request for a speed hump on Faison Avenue. This is a Non – Compliant 

Installation and the City of Fayetteville is providing the petition packet for you to gather the required signatures 

for the speed humps installation.   

 

The City’s Residential Traffic Management Program (RTMP) requires community support by execution 

of the petition.  The RTMP requires agreement from 70% of the affected households and 100% agreement 

from the adjacent property owners.   

 

The community should be aware the installation of speed humps would have negative impacts on 

emergency response times.  Upon review of the RTMP, please sign and have the community to provide 

response (yes or no) to show agreement with the proposed improvements.  Only one signature per address 

will be counted.  Once the petition is executed, please submit to the Traffic Services Division for final 

review. By copy of this letter, we are providing our study results to the Fayetteville Police Department for 

any assistance they can provide with enforcement of this area. 

 

Mr. Pedigo, we have enclosed a copy of the City’s RTMP, a map of the affected area and petition. Also the 

petition can be filled on the city’s website, https://www.fayettevillenc.gov/city-services/public-services/traffic-

services. We look forward to receiving the petition and working with the community to complete this 

improvement.  If we may be of additional assistance, please contact us. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Ramon Melendez 

Traffic Technician 

 

RM 

 

ENCL: RTMP Speed Hump, Map & Petition 

       

cc:        Brian McGill, Interim Assistant Public Services Director, PE, PTOE 

             Virginia Small, Transportation Planner 

              Sgt. Larry Donegain, Fayetteville Police Department 
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